Would like / Want

Would like is the same as want, but it is more polite.

When we go into a shop, we can say:

I want some stamps please. 


Or, better
I would like (I’d like) some stamps please. 

We can also use it with verbs.

I would like (I’d like) to go to Rome.

And in questions:

Would you like to go to a restaurant tonight?

Yes, I would, or, no I wouldn’t.
If we want to say I like, we do not say would like.

I like Italy.

I like rice.

I like Egypt.
I don’t like rock music.

Do you like Francesco Totti?

Yes, I do, or, No, I don’t.
These are to talk about always.

Would like is to talk about now or a time in the future.

Now try to answer these questions.

Would you like to go swimming?
_____________________________________________

Do you like pizza?


_____________________________________________

Would you like to meet my friends?
_____________________________________________

What would you like to eat?

_____________________________________________

Do you like winter?


_____________________________________________

Would you like to improve 

your English?



_____________________________________________

Where would you like to go

on holiday?



_____________________________________________

